SO, TERREBONNE _ _
" DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTrRICT November 8th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the Terrebonne Grange Hall on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will review the financial report and checks as signed for the previous
month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.
Business to be Discussed:
1. Ordinance 22-01 TDWD Bylaws
2. ODOT Hwy 97
3. Trailer Park
Next Regular Board Meeting: December 13th, 2022 @ 6:00pm.
In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water

District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/ i/83076796675?pwd=cEJwVVBWeDIsZTZjdORkaX\VYSmZ4Zz09

Dial: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 830 7679 6675
Passcode: 179453




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DistriCT

Regular Public Board Meeting

October 11th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm on October 11th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Debbi Wihelm Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce and Kevin Bryne, a member of the public. There were 4 members
of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the August public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Debbi made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer’s Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report).

Eric noted that the income for the month of September was $134,942 but that included a total of
$93,170 from the sale of district property. Expenses for the month were $21,271.

Jim asked Dan what the interest rate on the district’s accounts was. The income has been up
considerably. Dan noted the interest rate is now 1.65%.

Jim asked Dan to look at the district's bank charges as they have been up the last two months.
Dan said he believes the charges were up because of an increase in customers paying online.
He will also be meeting with the bank in the near future.

Jim voiced concern that the repair on 18th court put us in the wrong line on the P&L. The board
will watch this to see if we may need to adjust this line.

Art made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted it might be a good idea for the district to keep up with and
follow any meeting concerning the proposed new sewer system. Eric informed the board that
this new system could very well affect our water district. Eric had also heard a rumor that the
county may be looking into merging the sewer district and the water district. Dan informed the




board that the County Commissioners will be voting on Nov. 2nd to create the sewer district.

The County Commissioners can create the district unless 15% of the electors petition to refer it
to a vote.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan informed the board that he will be having a site meeting on the proposed construction of
our meeting building. Dan will need to get some plans together along with plans for a sewer
system for the property. Dan will be giving proposals from some of the work to be done.

Business Discussed: New Board Member: Kevin Byrne introduces himself to the board.
Several board members questioned Kevin about why he wanted to be on the board. Kevin said
that he wanted to be involved with the community and have no problem attending the meeting.
Jim asked, understanding no board member needed to reply, that it would be nice to know
which board members may be leaving. Eric noted he would be around for another year and Art
noted that he could step down at any time. It was agreed that the board would not make any
decisions about board members until next month.

Rustic Ranch: Dan informed the board that he had gotten a reply from the Rustic Ranch and
they are claiming that even though they have 30 units in the park they have been told by a
“Master Plumber” that these 30 units only total 8 EUDs. It was agreed that the district should
send a note to Rustic Ranch requesting written documentation supporting their position. It was
noted that the district's written policy states that trailer parks EDUs shall be 1 EUD per trailer.
ODOT Project: Dan noted that he is still having problems with communication from ODOT and
their project managers on the Hwy 97 project. The district does not have any project plans or
engineering information. Dan hopes to have a meeting with all involved to work out the details.
Bylaw Changes: It was agreed that the board would meet on Nov. 2nd at 2pm to have the first
reading of the proposed new bylaws. It was also agreed that the board would change the
regular meeting times to 6:00pm.

Zoom Comments: Nick commented that he would like to see the district use the income from
the land sale to pay down any current debt. Eric noted that the district is now debt free. Nick
noted that now that the funds are available the board pursue needed upgrades.

First Reading of Updated Bylaws: November 1st, 2022 @ 2:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Next Regular Board Meeting: November 8th, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:46 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WaATER
DistrICT

Meeting for First Reading of Proposed
Updated District Bylaws

November 1st, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

A Special Board Meeting was called to order at 2:05 pm on November 1st, with 4 directors
present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Debbi Wilhelm Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Business Discussed: Eric read the poposes updated bylaws, Ordinance No. 22-01. (see
Ordinance No. 22-01). There were questions concerning some of the language in the ordinance
but no objections were made. The ordinance will be read again at the Nov. 8th meeting for final
approval.

Next Regular Board Meeting: November 8th, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 2:18 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended October 31, 2022

Preparsd on

November 8, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Proﬁt and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
_ 45050 Enterest Income 1,189.23
 Total 48500 Investments 1,189.23.
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 41,852.66
41200 Service Fees 1,495.00
41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50
 Total 40550 OR-LB-26 Water Inceme ~ 49,085.16
 Total Inceme ) 1 50,274.39
GROSS PROFIT 50,274.39
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,927.63
61030 Payroll Taxes 875.61
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 2,529.71
Total 61060 OR-LB- 30 Persennel Services 14,968.78
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,748.87
62012 Utilities - Other 242.65
Total 62010 Utilities 2991.52
62020 Operating Supplies 889.61
62030 Testing expense 152.44
62040 Office Supplies 92.23
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 612.39
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Tetal 62070 Insuranee 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62160 Bank Charges
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee ~ 856.18
 Total 62160 Bank Qbalges 856.18
62170 Billing support 171.19
62180 Computer Sofiware 499.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 524.67
62210 Printing and Copying 124.20
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 473.54
62230 Refund 454.09
62240 HR Services 74.00




Ieta;

70000 Capital Outlay
~ 70100 System Improvements - 131.20

NET OPERATING INCOME T meeim

'"NET!NCOME — 1.28

S— e e e
e —




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Aceounts
10100 Bank-4506 29,040.39
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 91,547.34
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 52,318.36
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 533,620.96
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,735.48
15340 LGIP DepOSIt Fund #6272 13,351.27
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 667,026.87
Total Bank Accounts o - 787,613.80
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 34,359.34
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 1,127.74
Total Other Current Assets 41,938.13
IetalCureentAssels 829,551.93
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depremat:on -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03

TOTAL ASSETS

%ﬁmﬂ&

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
IetalAeeeuntsPayahle
Credit Cards
21100 FIB CC #2575
Total Credit Cards
Other Currant Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities
OR Employment Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
IotaL24689Pay[elLLlaleﬁ‘fss

0w

6

~ 4,150.36
4,150.36

 -769.52
-769.52

0.00
43.70
11.79




~ Tetal
o Payrc'a-ﬂ- péyéb'l'e T O e —— — 918'65
25000 Customer depos&ts Ppayable o - ... 3658865
TotalGurent Liabilities L 4154360
 Total Liabilities o 41,943.60
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 1,164,815.50
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00

33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income  250,634.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

___________ws




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - October, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2022

JUL - OCT, 2021 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total- 46560 Investments
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water
41200 Service Fees
41300 Backflow Fees
41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 46556 OR-1.8-20 Water Inceme
41600 System Development Fees
e .
GROSS PROFIT
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ing
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
 Tetal 61060 OR-LB- 30 Parsennel Sanvices
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
 Tetal 62016 Utiitiss
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
~ Tetal 62626 Oparating-Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62076 Insuranee

62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directors Fees

3.312.33

331233

230,190.50
2,745.86
5,737.50

0.00
238,873.86
7,700.00
$249,686.19
i

36,504.12
3,056.86

2,543.32
3,129.71

45,234.61

14,247.92
624.78

1487270

2,182.26
4,512.50
6,894.78
1,455.76
1,329.80
1,350.09
1,099.00

356.00
3,054.32
3416.32
2,952.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:27 PM GMT-08:00

946.16
948.16

218,033.04
4,520.02

11,462.64
234,015.70
0.00
$234,961.86
$234,961.86

42,784.00
3,629.46
4,817.12
4,046.80

824.44
56,161.82

14,562.24
809.84

15,372.68
1,241.80

1,241.88
64.00
332.96
876.79
5,145.00

320.32
2,735.68
3,856.00
2,814.00

960.00

1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - October, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2022

JUL - OCT, 2021 (PY)

62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees

62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee

 Total 62160 Bank Charges

62170 Billing support

62180 Computer Software

62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel

62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund

62240 HR Services
Tetal 62000 OR-LB-31 Operatiens
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 Systern Improvements

 Telal 76666 Capital Outlay

80000 Interest Expense
Iet&LE)gpanses
NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Saie
Total Other Incame :
‘NET OTHER INCOME
NET INCOME

295.33
3,284.85
3,580.18
1,109.41
544.96
853.96

508.40
1,899.98
586.60
74.00

42,.321.92

131.20
131.20
4,534.35
$92,221.48

| $157,464.71

93,170.00
$93,176.60

$93,170.60

- $250,634.71

5,355.00

270.27
2,115.61
2,385.88
292.74
436.44
510.24
303.38
255.16
1,775.23
672.06

41,848.76

33,308.22
33,308.22
1,672.75

- $132,931.55
$162,630.31

$0.80

$162,630.31

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:27 PM GMT-08:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

October 2022

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:28 PM GMT-08:00

OCT 2022 OCT 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 1,189.23 208.08
 Total- 49560 Investments 1,188.23 20868
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 41,852.66 35,082.68
41200 Service Fees 1,495.00 990.00
41300 Backflow Fees 5,737.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,940.16
Total 46550 OR-LB-20 Water Ineeme 49,085.16 - 39,012.84
41 600 System Development Fees 0.00 0. 00
'GROSS PROFIT $50,274.39 $39,226.92
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,927.63 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 875.61 869.70
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 2,529.71 206.11
~ Tetal 61660 OR-LB- 36 Parsannel Services 14,96878 13,987.79
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,748.87 2,951.17
62012 Utilities - Other 242.65 22.06
Tetal 62016 Utiiities 2,991.52 287323
62020 Operating Supplies 889.61 55.58
62030 Testing expense 152.44
62040 Office Supplies 92.23
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 612.39 435.96
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 7 683.92_
Tetal 62676 Insuranee 852.58 764.80
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 703.50
62150 Backflow Expense 5,355.00

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

October 2022
TOTAL
OCT 2022 OCT 2021 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 70.15
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 856.18 603.26
62170 Billing support 171.19 59.95
62180 Computer Software 499.99 109.11
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 524.67
62200 Fuel 153.67
62210 Printing and Copying 124.20
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 473.54 448.02
62230 Refund 454.09 100.00
62240 HR Services 74.00
Total 62060 OR-LB-31 Operations ' - 9,512.63  11,83143
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 131.20
Tetal 70000 Cagiital Outlay ' - - 13128
NET OPERATING INCOME ' - ' $25,661.78 o  $13,491.76
NET INCOME ' ' - ' $25,661.78 ' $13,401.70

Accrual Basis Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:28 PM GMT-08:00 2/2




Income
40500 lnvestments
45050 Interest Incerme
Total 40500 Investments
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Incoma
41100 Water
41200 Sarvice Faes
41300 Backflow Fees.
41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-L8-20 Water Income
41800 System Developmant Fees
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expanses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnael Services
#1020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payrall Taxes
61040 Employes Health ins
61070 Employes Retirament
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LEB- 30 Parsonnel Services
62000 OR-LE-H Operations.
62010 Uthities
62011 Uthities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilit
62020 Oparating Supplies
62024 Repalr and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
82030 Testing expense
2040 Office Supplles
82050 Postage, Malling Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance.
62071 Insuranca - Liability, D 2hd 0
62072 Propenty insurance
Total 62070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directars Fees
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair
62110 Education
62114 Traval
82212 Conference, Conventian, Meeting
Total 62110 Education
62120 Contract Labor
62140 Audfting
62150 Backflow Expenss
62160 Bank Charges

62162 Marchant Ser
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Bilfing support
62150 Computer Softwara
62190 Duss & Suberiptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
62500 Water Rights.credits

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Opsrations
70000 Capital Outiay
70100 Systam Improvements
70200 Equipmant
Total 70000 Gapital Outiay
80000 Intarest Expenas
Total Expenses
Nat Operating Income
Other income:
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Other Income
Hat Gther Income
Nt Incama

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2022_2023 - FY23 P&

July 2022 - June 2023

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022 Nov 2022 Dec 2022 Jani
% of % of % of % of % of %ot
Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budgat over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget Budget Actual Budgat over Budget Budget Budget
oo a0 000 a0 000 000
53339 16667 36672 0% 67550 166,67 50883 405.29% 91421 166.67 74754 54BE2% 118923 156.67 102286 7135% 18867 E5ET  000% 165 67 16867 0.00% 168.67
¥ 8008 5 6867 5 38072 320.03% § 67550 § 16667 S 50883  405.29% § 1421 § 16007 §  TA7SE  S4852% § 119920 § 10667 §  1,02288  71357% § 000 $ {6067 -§ 16667 0.00% $ 000 § 16687 5 16667  0.00% § 000 § 16867
000 000 00 ooa 000 0.00
6272383 64,558.00 22447 SEHI%  BISEGI 6440000 43383 7% e20am £3,525.00 £52290  11562% 4185256 38,475.00 337765 10878% 544073 2433700 1BBUE2T  2236% 2325000 2325000 0.00% 2325000
.00 1,104.17 A,404.17 000% 118922 IR TS G505 105.08% 8164 110417 02253 A% 148500 110417 0083 13540% 110417 410447 DOO% 110417 110417 Q00% 110817
45233 45833 000% 450.33 459,33 ©o% 45833 456,33 0.00% 573150 46833 827947 1251.83% 45833 45833 0.00% 45033 -458.33 000% 45833
000 000 LS 00 oo ago 200
SE2TIEL 8 665050 6 JE.ST BN SE47IBAL § 6506250 5 1207 SG.0% 5 0212054 § 5500750 § L0204 TIZIE% 3450550 § 4003780 §  O04788  1I260% § SA073 3 2589950 8 WA 0RO § oW A 2481250 000% § 000 § 2481250
0oo 0.0 7,700 00 7.700.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
36329722 § B6TITAT % 345095  SABt% §T3A1083 § 6612847 §  GSI00  11056% B 6304375 § S5SAAT § 770058 11410% $5027435 § 4020417 § 1007022  12805% § 5HM0r3 § 2600817 .5 54 20T% 5 0w 5 Hon 3 WH9AT _ 000% 5 000 § 2487047
SEIZSTZZ § ESTITAT 5 345995 MBI STIN08 5 66247 §  GBLGS  11056% § 6304375 § 555447 § L7058 114.40% $5027430 § 4020447 § 10070.22  1P0N% § 54073 § 2800817 § 2052544 20OT% 5 0M0 § BT 3 2497997 0.00% § 000 § 2487947
noo 000 0.00 000 0.00
7.652.63 HATAT AEWEL GTI6W 755263 14,478.47 262654 61.5a% 1047123 1.178.97 TOTS4 S3ETH 106783 1117017 2154 TR 1085633 1,178.47 22084 S802% 1.17047 000% RIRICETS
738,50 o79.47 23058 155%% 606,44 970.47 BAEEE] 6163% <% a7 4295 eSd0% 7567 ara.s7 RUCECR P 75,02 97997 D5 8967% w7817 000% o70.47
122500 22500 00o% 1,225.00 -1,225.00 000% 122800 122500 000% 122600 -1,225.00 000% 122500 A0 0.00% 122500 000% 122500
636,83 103 750 61.53% 53543 103333 wWis E15% 03583 103333 30750 6153% G563 1,033.33 EET N 53583 103333 36750 B153% 1003.33 000% 105333
20000 200.00 000 100.00% 20000 20000 000 10000% 20000 20000 000 10000% 255 20000 252971 126485% 20000 20000 000% 20000 000% 200 00
3 BAZEOS 8 MAGISET § SALGZ  G245% § BN § MABI6T 5 SEZIT  GLGI6 3 121028 § MAGINGT 5 247330 GI0MA 31490078 § 1561667 §  B2A1  10241% § I2AT25 5 METET 5 21445 B.a% § 000 § Tene & ME16.67  0.00% 5 000 § 1461667
000 000 o0 aa 000 000
.00 o0 oo 000 voa 000
288441 275000 2441 10652% 453072 2.750.00 176322 185.06% 3,975.42 275000 122542 4456% 274867 2.750.00 113 eoge% 275000 275000  000% 275000 275000 0.00% 2,750.00
17252 250,00 STTAE esoin 188,45 25000 BOES  BTee% 0.18 25000 20054 1618% 24265 25000 13 oT0e% 25000 25000 DOO% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250,00
§ 345693 § 300000 § 15690 105.23% § 470837 § 300000 § 470837  15695% § 401538 § 300000 § 101588 133.86% § 280152 § 00000 -§ BAD  @T2% § 000 § 300000 -5 300000 000% § 000 § 300000 4 300000 0.00% § 000 5  3,00000
4523 416,67 Tt44 a2E5% 8558y 41867 4884 15072% 28191 41887 SAMTE BT.66% 86361 4188 47254 21350% 41607 41867 D00% 41667 “HG6T 0.00% 41667
0.00 481250 451280 Q00 [ aco 0.00
4 U5 5 41667 oS TiA4  8285% § BATAO1 5 MM667 5 476104 124271% 3 28181 § 41867 8 {3476 Gr.06% § 80861 § 41687 § 47204 21350% § Q00§ 1667 5 41657 000% § 000 § 41667 5 41667 000% 5 000 § 41667
02,44 23333 46211 0105% 448,64 21333 20811 18249% 162 44 2833 6089 65.23% 15244 23333 E0BY  65.33% 23333 2333 000% .23 23333 000t 23333
80765 26000 85766  3306%  -10059 250.00 35050 d3ean 538,50 25000 28050 215.80% 8223 250,00 ISIT7 3840% 250,00 2000 0.00% 25000 25000 000% 26000
588 0833 28267 8% 21780 30833 £0.53 T0.54% 49424 0833 18591 160.30% 61239 308.33 405 1BE% 3090.33 30833 0.00% 0633 30833 000 30833
9500 33333 Mm% 133333 3333 0.00% 10400 133333 22031 T80% 133333 133333 000% 133333 133333 000% 133233 4132333 000w 133333
000 000 000 0.00 0.0 LT
83,00 10000 100 Ga0ck 8200 itooe 100 8E.00% 83,00 100.00 100 89.00% 5000 10000 00 ER00% 10006 10000 003% 100.00 000 0.00% 100,00
6358 TE0.00 1258 10181% 76358 750.00 1358 fo1a1% 76358 50.00 1358 101.81% 78358 75000 1358 1DLEI% 75000 TE000 000% 75000 75000 000% 75000
§ B5258 §  850.00 § 258 10030% § 95258 § 95000 § 258 100.00% § 65258 § 65000 § 258 100.30% $ 85258 § 85000 § 258 100.0% 5 000 § 85000 5 85000 000% § 000 5 95000 5 65000 000% § 000 § 85000
735.00 75000 -400 8 13% 736,00 750,00 14,00 98.13% 736.00 15000 41400 98.43% 744,00 750.00 500 59.20% 750,00 75000 0.00% 750.00 THC0 000% 75ce
100.00 0000 Do0% 100,00 -100.00 0.00% 100,00 {0000 000% 100,00 100,00 L% 100,00 0000 000% 10o.co 0000 000K 100,00
8333 8331 Doo% 233 k] a0o% 83,33 333 000% 8333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 6333 000% 8323 6233 0.00% 8333
8333 8335 00o% £33 233 a00% 333 8333 000% 8333 B35 000% 5333 6333 000% 523 833 0.00% 8333
18567 188,67 Q00% 186,67 -166.67 000% 166,67 16867 0.00% 16587 18667 0.00% 16867 6881 DOO% 18867 16867 0.00% 166,67
13233 33 0% 133.33 1333 000% 133,33 3233 0.00% 13333 5533 000% 22500 333 19167 243.76% 1323 4333 0.00% 13333
$ 000 5 36333 5 30339 0.00% § 000 § 36333 -5 38383 0.00% § 000 § 3833 -6 38333 000% $ 000 5 38333 5 303W 000% § 3500 5 3833 3 5833 B478% § 000 § 38333 § 38333 0.00% 5 000 § 38333
500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% £00.00 +500.00 0.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% 500.00
358333 35838 000 358333 -358333 oo0% 356333 358333 000% 250233 356333 00T 356333 356333 000% 358330 358333 0.00% 358333
45693 45833 000% 45833 15833 o00% 454,39 45833 000% 450.33 45853 0.00% 45333 45833 0.00% 45630 45533 000% 45833
686 67 68667 000% 666,67 686 67 000% 564,57 L8567 0O0% 880,67 566,67 000% 86067 86867 000% 666,67 GESET 000% 68367
10343 103.43 87.45 B7.45 104.45 104.45 0.00 a0 oo
507.73 50773 85291 85281 1,068.03 1.088.03 85618 55618 &20 8320 000
$ 6116 3 66647 § S81 OL6TE 5 84036 §  BGRET §  27N60  M4105% § 117248 § 60607 § 0581  17SH% S 85048 § 60667 § A0S  ROAWR § @20 §  666E7 5 56347 J4eh 5 000§ Gee7 & 6ees  0oon 5 000 3 eeasr
17118 250.00 A8 6848% 55859 250.00 0850 22344% 208.44 25000 4158 s33e% 17119 25000 801 BOASH a2 25000 15280 3888% 250,00 25000 DOO% 25000
1489 4166 2687 3568% 1489 4108 2667 3558% 1496 4166 2087 3608% 28089 nes 45833 0T 4188 4188 000% 4185 166 000% 4185
208,33 20833 0.00% 20833 -208.33 000% 32028 20833 12086 158.06% 5261 20833 363 518s% 20833 20833 000% 20833 20833 000% 208.33
208,53 2083 000% 20833 -208.33 ook 20833 20833 D00% 20833 208,33 0o0% 208,35 20833 000% 208,33 20833 000% 20833
241.45 244,45 14275 14275 000 12420 12420 000 000
arag 50000 2608 0478% an2e! 50000 21 94.57% 47891 50,00 2009 9598% 4735 50000 2846 sATIH 22130 50000 2TBI0 4426% 50000 E0000 000% 50000
8272 18667 7385 5563% w667 18667 080% 3979 165,67 2088 2387% 45409 6887 WA 2% 166,67 16867 DOO% 18667 6867 000% 168 67
000 000 200 7400 74.00 000 003
2.083.33 208333 000% 208333 208333 000% 208333 208333 000% 2,083.33 -2.083.33 Q00% 2,083.33 20833 000% 2,003 200333 0.00% 208333
§ 922693 § BATAGT 5 74004 6635 $1416051 § 6AST 5 220408 B6AT% 5 042145 § 1007497 § 603052  G754% § 051200 5 1637497 8 68023  SBOWE § 72570 § 107407 5 156827  44% § 000 § 163497 3 1897497 0.00% § 000 § 16,7407
000 00 L1 0w 0,03 000
5013333 8013033 000% 5013333 5013333 0.00% 5013333 5003333 0.00% 13120 5013333 -50,002.43 0.25% 5013333 5013333 0.00% 13RI E013330 000% 50,133.33
REE ) 33BB/ 000k 33mn 333333 a.00% 333332 23] 000% 331333 333333 0.00% 3350 333333 0.09% 333333 33333 000% 333338
$ 000 5 5340666 5 5346666  0.00% 5 000 § 53460.68 -5 53466.60 000% § 000 5 5346666 5 5346660  0.00% § 13120 § 5346686 5 53,33548 025% § 000 § 5340666 5 5346668  0.00% S 000 § 540686 -3 5346686  0.00% § 0.00 5 5346608
453435 453435 0.00 L1 000 000 000
52283933 § 8445030 -8 6156687  T.A0% $2315481 § 0445030 -6 61,3048 ATH 8 2158473 5 BAASE0 -5 6260057  2553% $24612681 § 8445830 5 59.845.80  20M% § 1310983 § 8445830 § 7125942 1569% § 000 § 6443930 § 445890  000% § 000 § 8445530
SA03G7E 8 ATTAIAI S 580802 254N S49.95602 5 1932043 5 60.28515  27255% § 4147902 5 2920413 § 7060015 4Z03% S2560178 3 842513 § 6999591  ST.90% § 775645 3 5839213 § 5083308  1329% § 000 § 59AT0T3 5 5847013 0.00% § 000 § 5947913
0.00 0.00 8317000 £3.170.00 000 000 000
3 000 s 000 § 0.00 s 000§ [ 0.00 3 89347000 § 0.00 §  93,170.00 4 oo s 000 § 0.00 $ 000§ 0.00 S 0.00 5 000§ 000 § 0.00 s 000 § 0.00
s 000 § 000§ [ §s_ 000 [ .00 3 9317000 § 0.00 § 9317000 3 o0 § 000 § 0.00 5 000 § 000 § 0.00 5 000 5 0.00 § 0.00 s 000 § 0.00
$40367.80 § ATMLA3 § SBAGMGZ  PIWSAY, S4955602 § BANAS § GR2515  WASTH SIMMEIN02 6 2000441 § 30095 40100% $I500L70 3 442813 § 6051501 ST.0W 5 75810 5 5909213 § 5083308 1329% § 000 § WAaT & Soaens  000% s 000 5 saarats
Tuesday, Nov 08, 2022 03:29:48 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis




023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Total
% of % of % of % of ol % of % of
overBudget Budger Acwal  Budget  owsrBudger Budget Actial  Budget  overBudgst Budget Actual  Budget  overBudgst Budgst Actual  Budget  overBudgel Budget Actusl  Budget over Budget Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget
000 000 .00 a0 000 a0 0.6 000 0o
10867 000% 186,67 16667 000% 166.67 ABG6T  DO0% 18667 18667 000% 166.67 E66T  000% 16663 BE3 000% 33123 2.000.00 131233 16562%
®OTESS 0N S 000 5 66S7 4 06T 0P § 000 § 067 4 1eS67 000 § 000 § 667 4 168 O00% § 000 § 16667 4 18647 000% § 000 1 1083 §  IME 0otk § 352 3 2pos0 § 1313 1mizh
0.00 a0 003 00 000 um 0.0 000 000
2325000 0.00% 23000 222000 000 2325000 2325000 000% 277600 2877500 DOO% 33000 AMI000 000% S520000  GG2M00  000%  Z3/ENZ 46000000 22436007 S100%
SLA041T Q00% 1104197 0417 Goom 110447 440447 atow 110447 10447 000% 1,104 147 10447 0.00% 110413 110013 000% 274588 13,250.00 050414 2072%
45033 0.00% 45633 45631 000w 4583 5833 000% 258,33 453 000% 468,33 45833 0.00% 454,97 “@IT 000%  BISED 5,500.00 23150 104.32%
000 000 000 0m 000 10 058 0.00 a.00
§MEIRS0  0OML 000 § G250 § 2481250 000% § 000 § 24012850 & 2481250 000K § 000 § 03750 5 00750 000 3 000 § 588250 5 080280 000% § 000 § Su7e2a0 § sermse 00w SIAIS S AITRN S 263541 50.88%
000 00 om0 om 000 103 70000 0.0 7700.00
S 817 000% § 000 § 2497047 5 2AGTRNT  000% 3 000 § M9TAT & 2447947 000% 3 000 § 080417 & 3080477 000w 3 000 § Somy & Womn 000 § 080 § Siewdd § Sismds  onw §2am0 § 490,750.00 -5 225,6023.08 5307
8 OMETAT000% 3 000 § 24077 670V 000% 3 000 § TRAT § 49RAT  000% § 000 § S0MAT 6 050417 000% § 000 § S90%17 5 3902947  000% § 000 3 5592913 5 S8om13  0o0% § 2951957 § 40075000 3 T50TI08 5I0T%
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a0 0o 0.00 000
17947 0.00% MITOAT 417817 oo0% NHLAT T4 oo% AT 000% MG ALTAT 000% 1,179.18 000% 4746245 134,150.00 660755 35.38%
70T 0.00% 97917 67847 0.00% 57817 67847 o00% STadT 000% 676,17 G007 DO0% §1913 o00% 393488 11,750.00 981512 3945%
122500 0.00% 122500 0.00% 1.225.00 22500 000 22500 0.00% 122600 422500 GO0 122500 0.00% oo 14700.00 1470000 Q0o
-1.033.33 Q.00% 10333 0.00% 103333 -1.033.33 0.o0% -1.003.33 Qoo 1.033.33 -1,00333 0.00% 108337 Qoo% 3815 12,400.00 -9,22065 2564%
20000 0.00% 200,60 000t 20000 20000 0Co% 20000 0D0% 200.00 20000 000% 20000 omy  3En 240000 771 13040%
S MEIBET  0.00% § 000 § 1489867 -5 000% § 000 5 1461667 -5 MEIGET  000% 5 000 5 1481687 5 1481667  0.00% § 000 §5 1451667 5 1451667 0.00% § 000 § 1407663 5 0.00% § 5770819 § 17540000 5 11709381  3280%
000 000 1] 000 000 L] 0eo
000 000 om L 0.00 0o 0o
275000 000% 2,750.00 0.00% 275000 275000 0.00% 2.750.00 275000 0O0% 275000 27500 0.00% 275000 000 1424792 3300000 8752086 4316%
25000 0.00% 25000 0.00% 25000 2000 609% 250,00 25000 000% 26060 2000 000% 2000 000% 2478 3,000.00 231522 2083%
- 200000 0.00% 5 000 § 300000 5 DO0% § 000 § 300000 5 300000 000% § 000 § 300000 5 300000 000% 3 000 5 300000 5 300000 O0.00% § 000 §5 300000 5 000% § 1487270 § 3600000 § 21,127.30  M31%
A6ET 0.00% 41667 0.00% 41667 41667 ooow 41667 41857 000% 2166 41667 0.00% 416,83 0O0% 216228 500000 281774 4365%
000 080 0.0 000 451250 oce 451250
§ 41667 0.00% § 000 § 41667 -5 000% § 000 §  HGE7 S 41667  0.00% 5 000 5 41657 § 41667  0.00% § 000 § 41887 3 41867 0.00% § 000 § 41663 5 000% § 658476 5 5000.00 § 133.90%
2B 0% 23333 0.00% 2333 233 000w 2333 238 000% 23 23333 000% 23337 o00% 145578 2,800.00 51.09%
200 000% 25000 0% 260.00 25000 000% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250,00 29000 000% 25000 0.00% 132080 2,000.00 44.33%
0833 000% 208.33 0.00% 30833 2083 000W 308,33 0833 000% 0833 30833 000% 0837 0.00% 136009 270000 3848%
4303 000% 139333 000% 133333 422330 000 133333 333 000% 7.33333 4333 000% 130337 0.00% 1.098.00 16,0%0.00 6675
0.00 000 00 00 000 0.00
0000 0.00% 100,00 0.00% 100.00 40000 000% 10000 0000 0D0% 100.00 0000 000% 10000 0.00% 356,00 120000 2067%
TE0.00  0.00% 75000 000% 5000 T5000  000% 75000 TR0 00% 75000 700 000% 750,00 000% 30543 2,00000 524560 3354
5 85000 000% S5 000 § 3000 & 000% $ 000 $ 85000 -5  BS0.00 0.00% § 000 §  850.00 -5 85000 0.0O% § 000 S5 85000 3 85000  000% § 000 3 85000 5 000% § 341032 % 1020000 -3 670868  3549%
TEDO0 Q00% 750.00 acos 750,00 TR0 000% 750,00 000 000% 75000 5000 D00% 75000 000% 285200 2000.00 604500 3280%
0000 000% 100,00 0.00% 0900 40000 000% 100,00 0000 000% 10000 40000 000% 10000 a00% 0.00 1,200.00 420000 000%
33 000% XN 000% 833 13 000% £33 433 00o% 8333 B33 000% 8337 Q00 009 1.000.00 400000 000%
33 000% 833 0.00% 8333 £33 000k 833 B33 000% 8333 a0 0% 8337 0.00% 0,00 100000 400000 000%
-BRET  0.00% 165,67 0% 166,67 BT 000% 188.67 BGET  0.00% 16667 16587 0.00% 166,63 0.00% .00 2,00000 200000 DLO%
4333 000% 13333 a00% 13333 43333 000% 13333 13333 000% 13333 333 000% 13397 0.00% 325,00 1,600.00 27500 2031%
4§ 33 000% § 000 5 36333 000% $ 000 5 3333 -5 333 000% 5 000 § 38333 -5 S6330  0.00% S 000 3 38333 § 38333 000% § 000 § 38387 5 000% § 32500 § 460000 5 420500  7.07%
H0000 0.00% 50000 0.00% 50000 000 000% 50000 50000 000% 500,00 50000 0.00% 500,00 000% LI 600000 GO000  Q.00%
-3,58333 0.00% 358333 0.00% 358333 35683133 0.00% 358333 3,683 33 0.00% 356003 -3,563.30 Rl 358337 0.00% aog 43,000 00 -43,000.00 000%
45030 0.00% 45833 000% 45033 45333 000% 456.93 4GB33  000% 45833 45533 O0% 46837 0.00% 000 550000 550000 000X
EEBET  Q00% 86667 000% 656,67 BEEET 0.00% 6687 £O06T  000% 68867 SEEBT 0OO% ) 0.00% 00 £,000.00 B00000 000%
LE] noa 00 00a 20533 0.00 20533
oo 000 om0 000 336805 0.00 3368.05
o GSRAT 000% $ 000 5 66RE7 . 68667  000% 5 000 5 06067 & GeR&T  0OGK § 000 § 6667 - 66047 000 § 000 5§ 6es7 & 6eesr  000% 5 000 §  0e0es 3 0.00% $ 366335 §  BODOOD § 433682  4579%
25000 000% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 25000 2000 000% 25000 25000 000% 25000 0.00% 120851 300000 479339 4022%
4185 000% aes 4166 000 4168 166 000% 41,66 4105 000% 4168 48 000% 174 0.00% 54499 50000 4486 10680%
20833 Q00% 20833 20833 000% 20033 20833 000% 20833 20833 000% 20833 2083 000% 208,37 000 85395 2500:00 48404 H16%
2053 000% 20833 20633 000% 20633 20033 000% 208,33 20033 000% 20033 20833 000% 20837 Qoo 009 2,500.00 250000 000%
000 0o a0 000 0.00 508.40 000 508 40
E000 000% 50000 EOC0 0005 50000 S000 Q0% 500.00 SO000 000% 50000 50000 0.00% 500,00 50000 oDom 212128 £,000.00 287872 a53%
ABBET  000% 188,87 SEEET D00% 186,67 ST 000% E567 AEGET 000% 16387 8667 0.00% 186,63 16663 DO0% 58660 2,00000 4,340 2833%
oo 000 000 LT 000 L) 7600 oo 7400
20033 DO00% 20813 206333 000% 20833 208333 000% 2.08333 208333 000% 2,083 33 208331 000% 208337 22,0037 0.00% ang 25,000.00 2500000 D00%
§OIBITAST  000% § 000 5 SIS 5 1649 000% S 000 § 16IT4ST 5 6347 000K § OO0 § 16ITAST § {6ATANT  000% § 000 § 1097457 4 1837497 000N § 000 § 1597533 F 10N 000% § 4040s7 § 19650000 -5 15045138  21.81%
0.00 a0 aw aco " 000 am 000 .00 000
£013933 000% 5013333 5013333 0.00% 013333 S22 000w 501333 5043333 DOO% 5013333 5013333 000% 5018337 50,1333 000% 1120 GOL60000 60148880  002%
33331 00% 333 33831 000% 339333 233 000 331333 3333 000% 333333 333333 ooow 330337 233 000% 000 40,000.00 000000 000%
4 OSNAGEE  D00% 3 000 § s348688 4 IAGESS 00K § 000 § 534000 -6 53460 OOOK § 000 F 5340089 -5 SIMBG0  000W § 000 5 Boamees 5 Amss  000% § 000 3 SAmIA 3 mass  ooh 5 im0 § SiTannn 3 641460.80  0.02%
o0 000 0.00 0.0 0o 000 453435 000 4,534.35
8 B4ASE30  000% 5 000 § 8445830 § B4458.30  0.00% S 000 S B4d58.30 5 B445630  000% § 000 § 445030 -5 6445030  0.00% § 000 § 8445830 5 B44SEI0  0.00% § 0.00 § @4458.70 -5 8445870 000% S$105420.35 § 1,013,50000 -5 508,078.64  10.40%
§ AT 0O B 000 5 SATIAY § S4TLII  OOO% 3 060 5 W4T § WATGAS OO 5 00D ¢ 39413 § ANl G00% § 000 5 AWM § M4m0 000% § 000 5 Zams 5 memm  oooh Si070as 5 53750005 602450.56  -2RA0%
0.00 00 000 000 0.0 o 93,17000 000 £2.170.00
s 0.00 s 000 3§ 000§ 0.00 s 000 s 000 5 0.00 $ 000§ 000 § 0.00 5 000 s 000 § 0.00 s 000 § 000 § aw § 917000 $ 000§ 93,170.00
s 0.00 s 000 s 0.00 0.00 s o000 s 000 § 0.00 s o000 § [ 800 5 000§ 000 0.00 $ 000§ 000 § 030 $ 9317000 § 000§ 83,170.00
§SATAT 00T% 8 000 § S4TAT § SATRAS 0ok § 000 & SATRA] § EMAILi3 000K § D00 5 SOsis § WM GO0 § 000 § e £ Gama3 000 § 00 4 Temar 3 samw nek sazores 3 SETin T 17552656  45.5%%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

October 12 - November 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
11/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 83.20
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
10/13/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/05/2022-10/07/2022 R -694.19
OR Income Tax -694.19
10/13/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 10/05/2022-10/07/2022 R -
2,490.64
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) ~
2,480.64
10/14/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/08/2022-10/11/2022 R -19.40
OR Income Tax -19.40
10/14/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 10/08/2022-10/11/2022 R -89.02
Federal Taxes (941/043/944) -89.02
10/17/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -95.68
SERVICE CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2022 9568
10/19/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2022-09/30/2022 R -140.87
OR Employment Taxes -140.87
OR Employment Taxes -0.01
OR Employment Taxes -0.01
10/18/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2022-09/30/2022 R -25.00
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -25.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 3637 BIO MED -74.00
{Check)
-74.00
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 3638 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -101.50
{Check)
-101.50
10/25/2022 Bill Payment 3639 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -65.72
{Check)
-65.72
10/27/2022 Check 3625 US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 338345304 - INV3625 C -213.15
United States Post Office - 3625 213.15
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3640 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -61.89
{Check)
-61.89
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3641 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -152.44
{Check)
-152.44
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3642 Eric & Katie Weybright -81.57
(Check)
-81.57

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:40 PM GMT-08:00

114



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

October 12 - November 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3643 Linda & Lonney Olsen -96.05
(Check)
-96.05
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3644 Matt & Zenita Lathrop -97.37
{Check)
-97.37
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3645 MICHAEL WALKER -81.57
{Check)
-81.57
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 36468 Miguel Mendoza -19.91
(Check)
-19.91
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3647 MILES WILHELM -485.00
{Check)
-485.00
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3648 Nathan Adams -77.62
{Check)
-77.62
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3649 PACIFIC POWER 2
(Check) 2,748.87
2,748.87
10/31/2022 Bill Payment 3650 Special Districts Association of Oregon -524.67
{Check)
-524.67
11/01/2022 Check 3653 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $635.83 - Employer Contribution, $190.75 -635.83
Employee Contribution
-635.83
11/04/2022 Payroll Check 3651 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 11/01/2022-11/30/2022 %
5,278.62
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.83
Employer Taxes 535.18
Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83
Raymond James IRA 0.00
EDWARD JONES RETIREMENT 0.00
Raymond James IRA - Company Contribution 0.00
EDWARD JONES RETIREMENT - Company Contribution 635.83
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.97
OR Employment Taxes 3.82
OR Income Tax 477.81
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00
Federal Taxes (941/243/944) 1,738.79
11/04/2022 Payroll Check 6352 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 11/01/2022-11/30/2022 -
3,064.44
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,987.50
Employer Taxes 342.84
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.99
OR Employment Taxes 39.70
OR Income Tax 280.23
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:40 PM GMT-08:00 2i4




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 12 - November 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 941.98
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3654 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
{Check)
-59.95
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3655 COASTAL -539.48
{Check)
-539.48
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3656 OAWU -325.00
(Check)
-325.00
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3657 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
{Check)
-744.00
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3658 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE ™
{Check) SERVICES 2,329.71
2,329.71
11/07/2022 Bill Payment 3659 US CELLULAR -79.76
(Check)
-79.76
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3660 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -37.25
(Check)
-37.25
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3661 BEND BROADBAND -165.73
(Check)
-165.73
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3662 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -221.30
(Check) SERVICE
-221.30
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3663 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -60.80
(Check)
-60.80
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3664 EO Media Group -124.20
{Check)
-124.20
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3665 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -65.48
(Check)
-65.48
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3666 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -6.75
(Check)
-6.75
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3667 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.46
(Check)
-18.46
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:40 PM GMT-08:00 3/4




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 12 - November 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
11/08/2022 Bill Payment 3668 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -15.99
{Check)
-15.99

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 03:40 PM GMT-08:00

4/4



TERREBONNE
DoMEsTic
WaATER
DisTriCT

District Managers Update

November 8th, 2022

» We have passed our November coliform testing. This is good
because we are out of the risk of having to treat our water. | have
been watching water temps all year and it is very consistent except
for October's samples were 1 degree higher than the rest of the year.
This has given me the info on how to try and prevent any positive
coliform samples in the future.

* | will be a conference during next months board meeting so Jenn will
be stepping in for me during my absence.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$35,035.24

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$52,318.36

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$633,620.96

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$67,735.48

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,351.27

Total Aill Accounts

$802,061.31




